
From: Bleifuss,Lindsay A (BPA) - PSW-6
To: Greene,Richard A (BPA) - LP-7
Subject: FW: Issue List
Date: Wednesday, December 18, 2024 1:05:44 PM

 
 
From: Chris Roden <CRoden@clatskaniepud.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 4:13 PM
To: Bleifuss,Lindsay A (BPA) - PSW-6 <lableifuss@bpa.gov>
Subject: RE: Issue List

 
Lindsay,
On the list we have……
 

Marginal Energy True-Up – Much like the change in Net Requirements calculations and the
interpretation of RSO, the METU must be considered relative to the other issues.  Without a full
suite of policy proposals customers cannot fully understand the overall impacts.  METU
represents the possibility of a significant financial liability and customer want to make sure the
net requirements amounts can be reasonably updated to minimize this potential liability.
 
PLVS – To Date….customers are concerned about the QCC offered through PLVS relative to
the unknown cost.  BPA and customers need to work on this together to ensure we get both the
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service and the cost correct.

I hope this helps. 
 
Chris
 
From: Bleifuss,Lindsay A (BPA) - PSW-6 <lableifuss@bpa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 2:48 PM
To: Chris Roden <CRoden@clatskaniepud.com>
Subject: RE: Issue List

 
This email came from outside of Clatskanie PUD.
Sounds good.  Have a great weekend!
 
From: Chris Roden <CRoden@clatskaniepud.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 11:21 AM
To: Bleifuss,Lindsay A (BPA) - PSW-6 <lableifuss@bpa.gov>
Subject: Issue List

 
Lindsay,
I just checked with the group on sending the issue list and some folks would rather wait for the
full review on Monday before we send it.  Stay tuned….
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